

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2017-06-14 10:36:12 PM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]
CC: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; Glenna Ford [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e1c72b718a54474dacd4c68ae870f130-Glenna Ford]; David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]; Kimberly Veeneman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dad76ee6723486c8bf97ec2552a4c8c-Kimberly Ve]
Subject: Fw: LTEP Minister's Briefing June 15
Attachments: 2017-06-13 IFMC MO LTEP Decision Deck v7 CLEAN.PPTX; Planning Outlooks for 2017 LTEP_July 15 2017 Minister Briefing 06-13-201....pdf; Planning Outlooks for 2017 LTEP_July 15 2017 Minister Briefing 06-13-201....pdf

Terry,

There has been a last minute change to tomorrow's LTEP briefing with the Minister, and IFMC will now be discussed (in addition to IESO's modeling deck - also attached).

Can you confirm if you're able to attend? Please also let me know if the invite should be forwarded to others from Conservation.

Have a good night.
Anthy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 4:59 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Cc: David Barrett; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Minister's Briefing June 15

Hi Anthy,

For tomorrow's briefing, since it's an hour and a half, we'll spend the first part talking about the modelling, and then we've prepared a deck for the Minister in In Front of the Meter Conservation. I've attached all products for tomorrow here. Sorry, this was a later addition to tomorrow's briefing schedule.

Thanks,
Hillary